From: Jiskani, Shah Nawaz [mailto:jiskanis@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 9:40 PM

To: SOOMRO, Wagar Ahmed; Naila Nizam; United Transport

Cc: MERE, Mohammed Osama; SALMAN, Sara; AHMED, Fahim; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; 'Irfan Farid'
Subject: RE: Resigning letter

Thank you very much Dr. Waqar.
Dear CTC Team, it is for your information and record.
Dear Tehmina, Please stop her car from tomorrow morning please.

Regards
Shah Nawaz

From: SOOMRO, Waqgar Ahmed

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Jiskani, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>

Cc: MERE, Mohammed Osama <mereo@who.int>; SALMAN, Sara <salmans@who.int>; AHMED, Fahim
<ahmedfah@who.int>

Subject: FW: Resigning letter

Dear Jiskani

This is to inform that Dr Haresh PEO of Baldia Town has informed that Asia Tabsum District Monitor of
Baldia she has resigned.

Fahim is requested to stop her car
You can find below mail of Dr Haresh PEO

Regards
Dr Waqgar Soomro

From: KUMAR, Haresh

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 4:52 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; SOOMRO, Wagar Ahmed <soomrowa@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa
<dubet@who.int>; MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int>; ZAIDI, Wajeeha <zaidiw@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: Resigning letter

Dear Imran,

Forwarding Resignation of Asia Tabsum district monitor so please consider this position as
vacant even we have no need for District monitor for remaining days that's was also discussed
with Area Coordinator Dr Junaid Gul Memon.

Regards
Dr Haresh Khiani
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PEO WHO Baldia

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7 edge, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "KUMAR, Haresh" <kumarha@who.int>

Date: 11/23/19 12:15 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "MEMON, Junaid Gul" <memonj@who.int>

Cc: DPCR WEST <pcrdcwest@gmail.com>, "ZAIDI, Wajeeha" <zaidiw@who.int>, Sandeep
Guriro <drsandeepguriro@gmail.com>, sardar faisal <faisalnadeem.bhi@gmail.com>,
sawabgull43@gmail.com, Shahid Hashim <shahidhashim75@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Resigning letter

Dear Dr Junaid Gul Memon,

Forwarding resignation of District monitor Asia Tabsum for your further necessary information
and action

Regards

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7 edge, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: drharesh khiani <drhareshkhiani@yahoo.com>
Date: 11/23/19 12:11 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "KUMAR, Haresh" <kumarha@who.int>
Subject: Fw: Resigning letter

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Anabia Sani" <anabia.sani1992@agmail.com>

To: "drhareshkhiani@yahoo.com" <drhareshkhiani@yahoo.com>
Cc:

Sent: Sat, Nov 23, 2019 at 12:07 PM

Subject: Resigning letter

Dear PEO
Baldia town
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It is inform to you that | am unavailable for thyphoid complain due to my daughter iliness.
Regards:Asia Tabbasum



